



Office of the Mayor
Jared Littmann, Mayor
160 Duke of Gloucester Street
Annapolis, MD 21401-2517

March 2, 2026

To: Alderpersons, City of Annapolis
From: Mayor Jared Littmann
Re: Board of Special Elections

Pending your approval, I would like to appoint David W. Beugelmans, ESQ to the Recreation Advisory Board of the City of Annapolis. A resident of Ward 8, Mr. Beugelmans comes highly recommended by Alderman Thorp for his leadership and knowledge of the Water Works Park project, and previous board service to MORE (Mid-Atlantic Off-Road Enthusiasts). He led the volunteer effort to improve the paths at Water Works.

A copy of his application and resume are attached.

Thank You.

Good Little

$$\text{JL/Lr}$$

Reviewed by: Rules and City Government Committee

___ Favorable ___ Unfavorable

Committee Chair

Date